
           

FORT PIERCE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
 CRA ADVISORY COMMITTEE

 
CRA Regular Meeting - Wednesday, November 15, 2017 - 2:00 p.m.

City Hall - Second Floor Conference Room, 100 North U.S. #1, Fort Pierce, Florida

 
           

1. CALL TO ORDER   

 

2. ROLL CALL   

 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

 

a. Minutes from the October 18, 2017 meeting.
 

4. CHAIRMAN VIEWPOINTS    

 

5. OLD BUSINESS   

 

6. NEW BUSINESS   

 

a. Angels of Hope Outreach   

 

b. Update from Officer Maldonado   

 

c. Retail Space Parking Garage Update   

 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT   

 

8. STAFF AND COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS   

 

9. ADJOURNMENT   

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes,
persons with disabilities needing special accommodation to participate in this meeting should
contact the City Clerk’s Office at (772) 467-3065 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

All CRA Advisory Committee meetings are limited to one hour.

  
November 15, 2017 | Page 1 

  



   
CRA Advisory Committee
Meeting Date: 11/15/2017  
Re:

Information
SUBJECT
Minutes from the October 18, 2017 meeting.

Attachments
CRA Minutes 10/18/17 



D R A F T
CITY OF FORT PIERCE

CRA ADVISORY COMMITTEE
 

 

 
CRA Advisory Committee Minutes 

OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE FORT PIERCE CITY CRA ADVISORY COMMITTEE HELD ON
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2017, IN FORT PIERCE 2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, 100
NORTH US HIGHWAY 1, FORT PIERCE, FLORIDA.
 
 

               

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

2. ROLL CALL 
Present:  Kristina Gibbons; Allan Reed; Al Johnson; Michael Brown, Jr.; Cindi O'Connell; Hoyt

Murphy, Jr.; Chair Charlie Frank Matthews 

Absent:  Plythe Freedman; Junette Raymond 

Staff Present: Vennis Gilmore, Planning Analyst 
Alicia Rosenthal, Executive Assistant 
Jose Maldonado, Fort Pierce Police Officer 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 

a. Minutes from the August 16, 2017 meeting   

 
  Motion was made by Cindi O'Connell, and seconded by Al Johnson to approve the minutes

from the August 16, 2017 meeting. 
 

AYE:  Michael Brown, Jr., Cindi O'Connell, Hoyt Murphy, Jr., Kristina Gibbons, Allan Reed, Al
Johnson, Chair Charlie Frank Matthews 

Passed 
 

4. CHAIRMAN VIEWPOINTS

Chairman Matthews said he hoped everyone is up and well from the hurricane and he
explained that the September meeting was cancelled due to the hurricane.  Chairman
Matthews said he would like for the committee to come up with business ideas for the empty
spaces in the garage. 

 

5. OLD BUSINESS
 

a. Update from Officer Maldonado

100 NORTH US 1, FORT PIERCE, FLORIDA 34950  • CITYOFFORTPIERCE.COM • TEL: 772.467.3000 • FAX: 772.466.5808

Minutes of Fort Pierce CRA Advisory Committee - October 18, 2017
Page 1 



a. Update from Officer Maldonado

Officer Maldonado stated he is creating a database with homeless information in order to get
some of the funding that Vero is using on our behalf. He stated he is going to see if the
Salvation Army can pick up the homeless for dinner, somewhere else, besides in front of the
downtown library. Officer Maldonado said he is going to talk with the VA and Health
Department to see if they can provide a common place to provide services.  He said the
average age of the homeless is between 45 and 60 years old and the homeless are not
committing any crimes so there is no ordinance.  Office Maldonado said he has added "No
Parking on the Grass" signs at Pinewood Park to eliminate the feeding for the homeless.

Chairman Matthews stated he had a meeting with the administrative staff regarding a homeless
ordinance and the city attorney needs to look into it and get back with the committee.

 
  Motion was made by Michael Brown, Jr., and seconded by Cindi O'Connell to ask the City

Attorney, City Manager and the City Commission to craft an ordinance addressing the homeless
situation in the city that will allow Officer Maldonado and law enforcement to fairly address the
issue in the CRA area. 

 
AYE:  Allan Reed, Al Johnson, Plythe Freedman, Michael Brown, Jr., Cindi O'Connell, Hoyt

Murphy, Jr., Kristina Gibbons, Chair Charlie Frank Matthews 
Passed 

 

6. NEW BUSINESS
 

a. Homeless Roundtable Discussion

Chairman Matthews would like to bring homeless providers, social service agencies, St. Lucie
County school system and some homeless people together for a Homeless Roundtable
discussion.

 

a. Treasure Coast Homeless Council - Louise Hubbard

Chairman Matthews asked Ms. Hubbard to speak about what kind of funds are being put into
the city of Fort Pierce and St. Lucie County.

Ms. Hubbard provided a hand out showing funding for Fort Pierce.  Ms. Hubbard said the data
provided shows that between $300,000 and $400,000 annually comes directly to the City of
Fort Pierce residents through the Treasure Coast Homeless Services Council.

Ms. Hubbard explained that the Treasure Coast Homeless Services Council pays for shelter
plus care and fair market rental housing in Fort Pierce, for people who are Fort Pierce
residents or are picked up in Fort Pierce, who are subsequently chronically homeless. She also
stated New Horizons does ride-a longs and provides monthly gratis pro bono services to the
clients that are Fort Pierce residents, who have been picked up off the street, who are severely
mentally ill, severely disabled and chronically homeless. Ms. Hubbard stated the agency also
does rapid-rehousing, which is for an individual they find, who is not suitable for shelter plus
care because they don't have a long term disability. Ms. Hubbard explained that the homeless
are allowed to stay in fair market housing until the landlord throws them out.

Ms. Hubbard explained the Salvation Army jail diversion program location, where volunteers
would do outreach to the homeless, was turned down by the City Commission.

Ms. Hubbard explained the Treasure Coast Homeless Services Council is funded annually and

  

100 NORTH US 1, FORT PIERCE, FLORIDA 34950  • CITYOFFORTPIERCE.COM • TEL: 772.467.3000 • FAX: 772.466.5808

Minutes of Fort Pierce CRA Advisory Committee - October 18, 2017
Page 2 



the point and time count for homeless is done with a standard survey by actually interviewing
the homeless in the streets, woods and parks.

 

b. Graceway Village - Cathie Mouring, Executive Director

Cathie Mouring, Executive Director of Graceway Village, explained they have different
numbers, a difference experience and a different focus on the homeless.  Ms. Mouring stated
Graceway Village has been independent since January 2016 and currently runs Hope's Closet
for Children, clothing boutique for children in crisis, and Matthew's Cafe, a Sunday night food
kitchen, which served 10,000 meals this year. She said they are just starting the capital
campaign to build a transitional living facility for homeless families and on November 3, 2017
they are having a town hall meeting to share more details on the community issue. 

Ms. Mouring stated there were 708 registered homeless children in 2016 in the St. Lucie
County Public schools and 944  registered homeless children in June 2017.  She went on to
say that this is a conservative number because most parents will not register there child as
homeless because they are afraid the children will be taken from them. 

Ms. Mouring explained that a transitional facility works the homeless very hard because the
whole point is to grow them to self sufficiency and a healthy family unit.  She stated it is a much
longer process and a narrower window because not everyone is vetted for the program. Ms.
Mouring said the program is 18 - 24 months and houses 20 families and 12 rooms are reserved
for St. Lucie County.

Ms. Hubbard, from the Treasure Coast Homeless Council, answered the question on how it is
determined that a child is homeless.  She explained the categories of homeless and she stated
that the parent has to indicate they are currently in domicile: Category 1 homeless is sharing a
residence with another and Category 2 homeless is literally homeless, living on the street or in
a camp setting.

  

 

c. Salvation Army - Clyde Preston, Regional Resource Development Director

Clyde Preston provided the back drop on the Salvation Army.  He explained that the Salvation
Army has focused on homeless since day one and they shelter over 30 million people a year
throughout the United States. Mr. Preston went on to say the Salvation Army does wrap around
case management counseling, where people follow the homeless person through the system,
even when they get into stable housing, by encouraging them to make a life for themselves. 

Mr. Preston stated the government has taken away funding for transitional housing and they
are moving to rapid re-housing.  Mr. Preston stated the data shows that if you can get a
homeless person into their own apartment or home, support them enough that they don't have
to go back into the woods in two days, they start to begin to catch on to that rebuilding of hope,
dignity and purpose.  Mr. Preston said the Salvation Army loves everybody without
discrimination, whether it is one chance, ten chances or a million chances, as long as you are
alive the Salvation Army is going to love you and help you. 

Mr. Preston said the Salvation Army was approached to be the lead agency for the jail
diversion program because they were the registered agency to receive funds.  Mr. Preston was
able to reinforce to the City of Fort Pierce Commissioners that the Salvation Army jail diversion
program is not a walk in shelter and that individuals have to be brought in through one of three
agencies: law enforcement, veterans or the American Legion. 

Mr. Preston explained Fort Pierce Housing Authority offered a shelter for the jail diversion
program and they are ready to start.  He said they have thirty different partner collaborations
set up.  Mr. Preston said once the homeless are identified they are given a choice.  If they fall

  

100 NORTH US 1, FORT PIERCE, FLORIDA 34950  • CITYOFFORTPIERCE.COM • TEL: 772.467.3000 • FAX: 772.466.5808

Minutes of Fort Pierce CRA Advisory Committee - October 18, 2017
Page 3 



off the wagon and come back we will take them back 10 times because one of those times they
are going to get to know us and they are finally going to say, let me go to the next step, which is
continuum care.

Mr. Preston explained, Bill Turney, Philanthropist, has a passion for veterans and he wanted to
build a house for the veterans on his property but it was not allowed so he gifted the first
$250,000 as a matching fund for the jail diversion shelter.  Mr. Preston stated they are waiting
on final approval and he needs additional funding, because the Salvation Army requires him to
have a sustainable budget in place so the program doesn't start and stop and fall apart.  Mr.
Preston explained the Salvation Army is a jail diversion/veterans intervention shelter, housing
24 people at a time, starting with single men on a voluntary basis, brought in by police or other
agencies they work with, to be housed for approximately 30 days or longer.

Mr. Preston explained that law enforcement put together an intake form, to be
used for interviewing, wherever the people are confronted. He said that once they fill out the
form they are told that they are eligible to not to have to be arrested, and then they are asked if
they would like to go to the shelter.  Mr. Preston stated they will take them if they are high on
drugs and alcohol because they have a detox set up when they come in.  He said they cannot
be a hard criminal or it cannot be a major crime that was committed, only a misdemeanor or
nuisance charge. Mr. Preston said this keeps a safe population and breaks the repetitive cycle
of arrest, jail, get out.

Mr. Turney, Philanthropist, stated the facility in Fort Pierce is named "Adam's Place" and it is
named for his son who is a recovering drug and alcohol abuser.  Mr. Turney said his son had to
hit bottom before he ever managed to start back up hill and that occurred over and over again. 

Mr. Preston said he is looking for a token donation from the city of Ft. Pierce for the shelter they
can be built upon.

 

d. In the Image of Christ - Hazel Hoylman

Hazel Hoylman, Founder and Director of In the Image of Christ, stated they have been housing
the chronic homeless off and on for the last 8 years.  She said it started with Emergency
Management asking her for a weather shelter. Ms. Hoylman said she would get in her car with
one of her workers and try to find homeless people when it was cold outside to bring them into
the shelter.  She said she did not realize that by 4 PM or 5 PM the homeless had already found
a place to go because they needed to be safe. Ms. Hoylman stated she realized that most
people do not want to be homeless, whatever choices they have made in life, have gotten them
consequences and some of them don't know how to come back out again. Ms. Hoylman
explained for the past 4-5 years she has a shelter on Friday, Saturday and Sunday where the
homeless come in at 5 PM, have a hot meal and a shower and at 7 AM the next morning they
go back out again. She went on to say that they do not get brought in when they are sloppy
drunk because it is a liability and they have had the Fort Police department, the Sheriff's
department and the Port St. Lucie police department bring people to her shelter.

Ms. Hoylman explained for the past 4 years, In the Image of Christ, has been running the
Hands Up program.  She stated the space is big enough to house 9 families out of
necessity.  Ms. Hoylman said they are not partnering with other agencies and community
services may call her to house a family up to 90 days. She said they connect the families with 
Mustard Seed, New Horizon, Help Me Grow Program and other agencies.  Ms. Holyman said
they also house veterans.  Ms. Holyman said the weather shelter is to relieve what is going on
downtown.  Ms. Hoylman said this is all done without any funding and they are looking at hiring
2 staff members but funding is needed to continue the service to help the homeless people. 
She also said it is hard enough to get the homeless in the door but if you say the wrong thing
they are walking out the door again. Ms. Hoylman said In the Image of Christ has two

  

100 NORTH US 1, FORT PIERCE, FLORIDA 34950  • CITYOFFORTPIERCE.COM • TEL: 772.467.3000 • FAX: 772.466.5808

Minutes of Fort Pierce CRA Advisory Committee - October 18, 2017
Page 4 



locations: 707 N. 7th Street and a building on Avenue G and they have an agreement with
Andrea at the Fort Pierce Housing Authority for emergency housing.  

 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT
 

8. STAFF AND COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

The committee members discussed how the homeless people end up in Fort Pierce, Port St.
Lucie homeless services and homeless numbers, Treasure Coast Homeless Council budget
and proper homeless feeding locations.

Chairman Matthews stated on the next agenda the Board will further discuss the homeless
situation and discuss some ideas for a business in the parking garage. 

The Board asked staff to look into any restrictions on the occupancy of the parking garage
building because of the funding for the garage.  A suggestion was made to send any questions
they had for the speakers, to staff, so they can get an answer by the next meeting.  The Board
asked to be e-mailed a copy of the updated FPRA annual budget and the marketing paperwork
for the HD King Power Plant.  The Board asked for an update on the Power Plant and they also
asked for an update regarding the commissioners meeting with the fire chief about using
the Kings Inn as a training exercise instead of paying $40,000 for the demolition.

 

9. ADJOURNMENT
 

100 NORTH US 1, FORT PIERCE, FLORIDA 34950  • CITYOFFORTPIERCE.COM • TEL: 772.467.3000 • FAX: 772.466.5808

Minutes of Fort Pierce CRA Advisory Committee - October 18, 2017
Page 5 


























	Agenda
	AI_5690__5690
	ATT_CRA Minutes 10_18_17
	Minutes
	MinTreasure Coast Homeless Council Ft. Pierce Information
	MinGraceway Village Information Packet
	MinHands Up Program


